
December 23,2004 

Ms. Btanco Bayo 
Director of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Request to Cancel Certificate of Authority No. 8204 
(IXC Registration No. TJ691) By Econodial, LLC 

On September 3, 2004 Econodial, LLC (IXC Registration No. TJ691) informed the 
Florida Public Service Commission of the impeding acquisition of Econodial, LLC by 
Master Call Communications, Inc. (IXC Registration No. TJ788) 

In Docket No. 041056-TI the Commission approved the request by both companies to 
waive Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C. 

Econodial, LLC is notifying the Cornmission that the transaction has completed and that 
Econodial, LLC will like to cancel its IXC registration. 

Please time stamp the attached duplicate notice and return in the attached stamped, 
self-addressed envelope. 

If there are any questions I may be contacted on 212-324-1221 x 601. 
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EconoDial, LLC 
’ 50 Broadway - Suite 1205 
New York, New York 10004 
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From: Paula Ister 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29,2004 12:16 PM (14 DEC 29 PM 12: 17 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: TJ691 - DN 13578-04 
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Hi Dorothy. Since the company did not pay the 2004 FUW, do not open a docket at this time. I need to contact 
them first. Thanks. - 

-----Original Mess age- - - - - 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29,2004 12:14 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TJ691 - DN 13578-04 

Hi Paula, 

I have a request from Econodial, LLC to cancel it's IXC Registration. No payment provided. 

How should I proceed? 

Thanks! Dorothy 


